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'national agpirations, buat through his own personal ambitions permitted

TO: The Commissioner
Immigration and Naturalization Service

FROM: Deputy Directo: for Plans

DECLASSIFIED AND
SUBJECT: OZYMANTAS-ZAKEVICIUS, Stasys (ENTRAL INTELL I RELEASE“Y

BENCE
[aka: ZAKEVICKIUS, Stasys ““Hsnsruuussxsm.UA,fg:,”g
ZAKAS, Stasys NAZI WAR CRIMES 81SCLOSYRE
BUTAUTAS, Stasys] DATE 2008 At

1. Reference is made to request dated 4 August 1965 concerning
Subject (All 955 351). The files of this office contain the following
information. :

2. According to unsourced information dated 21 May 1963, : -
Subject was a member of a Peoples Commissariat for Internal [
Affairs (NKVD) sponsored organization while at the University of
Vilnius in 1941. o0 .

3. In a report dated 6 Angust 1963, an official British service
indicated that Subject had been employed by them as an agent against
the Germans during World War II and later between 1947 and 1956.
This Service added that it had no record of Subject having been a
member of a NKVD-sponsored organization in 1941.

4. Information dated 20 December 1949 from a refugee source
of undetermined relibility indicated that Subject did not follow Lithnania‘s
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himself to become an intelligence agent in the pay of ioreign powers.
Source indicated that these ‘'foreign powera" probably i.ncluded Sweden.
England, and the United States
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NOT TO- BE DISS"“x A '“' LuD FURTPL"{ [g‘ AHIBITED
SI0

CSC1-316/03895-65
Encl: 1 nanie check .

'I'O ANYONE WITHGUT PRIOR PERM
NTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

N OF THE
RID/CE: JMA/RTB/I C .

Based on: C_ ,_3 o

i




